

You have presented your sibling with a special gift that he/she has always longed for.

Write an e-mail to your friend about it.

In your e-mail, you should;

- say what the occasion of the gift was.
- say what the gift was and why you have selected it.
- explain how you feel about what you have done.

Dear Rishaad,

I was **over the moon** to read you after long ages! How is mom? Hope she is **back on her feet**.

Commented [m1]: Idiom

I'm not surprised you're the topper there in the exam. Hats off! **You're the same stuff!**

Commented [m2]: Idiom

Commented [m3]: Personalisation

I'm dying to tell you one thing. I'm a proud brother. My little Maachu is the national champion

Commented [m4]: Transition

in Junior Badminton. I also was up to the mark. I gave her a dream gift. **Do you remember how**

Commented [m5]: Personalisation

she was asking for that ipad when we were in the mall? She'd take no denial and I wouldn't **give**

in. You scolded me like anything then. This time, I bought the same for her. When she opened,

Commented [m6]: Phrasal Verb

she was like **dog with two tails**. If only you'd been here!

Commented [m7]: Personalisation

Rishaad, my feeling is something very deep. As they say, it is contentment. Her happy smile is

enough for me. I'm sending some snaps. See her! I feel I've done something. I hope, it will **give**

her the push. You'll also know what it's like. Just do one thing. You buy one tennis kit for

Commented [m8]: Idiom

Ahmed. I know, it is his dream to go professional in tennis. He'll take it as ivory

Oops ! I'm afraid this lap is failing me. Poor battery! **I must dash off**. See you soon.

Commented [m9]: Idiom

With love,

Nijaz